
From:                                         FRM Planning
Sent:                                           17 December 2021 12:38
To:                                               Andrew Collinson
Cc:                                               planappconsult
Subject:                                     Re: Consulta�on - Stat Consultee
 

Categories:                              Mandy
 
Our reference: WCC002350 (Ref: PAP/2021/0663)
Dear Andrew,
The above application, which was received by the LLFA on Friday 10th December 2021, comes to
the end of the 21-day consultation period on Friday 31st December 2021.
However due to the festive period, we are light on resources with team members on annual leave.
While we endeavour to respond to all applications within this 21-day period, unforeseen workload
pressures and the number of consultations received means we will not be able to provide a
response by 31.12.2021.
Considering the above, we politely request that an extension be granted for the above planning
application for us, as LLFA, to be able to provide a bespoke consultation response in our role as
statutory consultee.
Extension requests to provide a response by Friday 14th January 2022.
Should this not be suitable, kindly advise a reasonable date. If there are any applications which are
going to committee before (extension date), kindly inform us asap, so we can prioritise our
workload to provide the best possible service.
If you are happy for us to provide a response by the extension date mentioned above, please
confirm via e-mail. It would be very much appreciated.
Many thanks for your understanding and we at LLFA WCC FRM wish you a happy festive period.
Kind Regards,
Reena Ghattaura
 
 
 
Best regards,
Flood Risk Management
Please send responses to FRMplanning@warwickshire.gov.uk
 
Flood Risk Management
Planning Delivery
Environment Services
Warwickshire County Council
 
Tel. 01926 412982
Email: FRMplanning@warwickshire.gov.uk
www.warwickshire.gov.uk
Emails sent to individual FRM officers may not be logged or processed
promptly.
 

From: FRM Planning <frmplanning@warwickshire.gov.uk>
 Sent: 13 December 2021 14:29

 To: Andrew Collinson <AndrewCollinson@NorthWarks.gov.uk>
 Subject: Re: Consulta�on - Stat Consultee

Our reference: WCC002350 (Ref: PAP/2021/0663)
Thank you for contacting us re: the above referenced consultation
We will provide a response in due course
 
 
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
 

From: Andrew Collinson <AndrewCollinson@NorthWarks.gov.uk>
 Sent: 10 December 2021 14:31

 To: FRM Planning <frmplanning@warwickshire.gov.uk>
 Subject: Consulta�on - Stat Consultee

Please find a�ached document.
 
Vulnerable people Help and Support Find help from your local support group

  
Council Services For other council services please use our website
www.northwarks.gov.uk or call us on 01827 715341.
Website - www.northwarks.gov.uk

 Follow us on Twitter - North_Warks_BC
 Like us on Facebook - northwarksbc

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of North Warwickshire Borough Council. Promotional content is
in support of Council priorities or current initiatives. This E-mail and any files with it
are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering to the intended
recipient, please be advised that you have received this E-mail in error and that
any use is strictly prohibited.
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confiden�al,
sensi�ve or personal informa�on and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named
addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it
to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please no�fy the sender
immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legisla�on.


